



Mrs Robyn Parker  
Environment Superintendent  
Tomago Aluminium Company Pty Ltd  
633 Tomago Road  
TOMAGO NSW 2322

Dear Mrs Parker

**Tomago Aluminium Smelter (DA 391-80 and DA 4980-90)  
Approval of the Air Emission Releases Management Program**

I refer to your correspondence dated 27 August 2021, seeking approval for the revised Air Emission Releases Management Program (the Program) as required by Condition 39B of Schedule 2 of DA 4980-90 and Condition 60 of DA 391-80, following the findings of the environmental audit for the Tomago Aluminium site.

The Department notes the environmental audit report did not make any recommendations regarding the Program. However, it is noted that the Program has been updated in response to recent changes to the National Environment Protection (Ambient Air Quality) Measure (Air NEPM) criteria for sulfur dioxide (SO<sub>2</sub>).

The Department has reviewed the revised management plan and concludes the plan still satisfies the relevant conditions and responds to the NEPM changes appropriately. As such, the following plan is approved:

- Air Emission Releases Management Program, Prepared by Tomago Aluminium, dated 12 August 2021.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Zoe Halpin, Planning and Assessment, at the Department on (02) 9995 6430 or via email at [zoe.halpin@planning.nsw.gov.au](mailto:zoe.halpin@planning.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'W. Hodgkinson'.

William Hodgkinson  
**A/Director**  
**Industry Assessments**  
as delegate of the Planning Secretary